tom@piddingtonandwheelerend.org.uk

From: Hayley <clerk@piddingtonandwheelerend.org.uk>

Sent: 12 June 2024 12:24

To: Tom Willett

Subject: Website upload - Equality and Diversity Policy

Attachments: Piddington and Wheeler End Parish Council Equality and Diversity Policy.docx

Kind Regards

Hayley Glasgow

Clerk to Piddington and Wheeler End Parish Council

01494 437111

Clerk@piddingtonandwheelerend.org.uk

www.piddingtonandwheelerend.org.uk

Follow us on Facebook https://www.facebook.com/PiddingtonandWheelerEndParishCouncil/

This message is intended soley for the addressee and may be confidential.

This message and its contents may not be used, copied or distributed to any other person without prior, written,
permission pf the sender and may be covered by legal/professional privilege.

If you have received this message in error, please delete immediately and notify the sender.

Delivery of this message to any person other than the named addressee is subject to the General Data Protection
Regulations.

Be aware that all emails sent to the Council are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and therefore may
be disclosed to other parties under the Act subject to the Data Regulation.



